

Message

From: Tyler Hamman [TylerHamman@lignite.com]
Sent: 5/17/2017 8:04:36 PM
To: Washington, Valerie [Washington.Valerie@epa.gov]
Subject: Re: [SPAM] Meeting Request on behalf of Lignite Energy Council

That will work, thanks Valerie.

On May 17, 2017, at 3:03 PM, Washington, Valerie <Washington.Valerie@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi Tyler,

We need to move your meeting up to 9am. Sorry for the late notice.

From: Tyler Hamman [mailto:TylerHamman@lignite.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 10:57 AM
To: Washington, Valerie <Washington.Valerie@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: [SPAM] Meeting Request on behalf of Lignite Energy Council

Hi Valerie - I received your voicemail, 9:30 am on Thursday will work great, thank you very much. Could you please provide the instructions for where exactly we are supposed to go? Appreciate it!

On May 15, 2017, at 6:27 AM, Tyler Hamman <TylerHamman@lignite.com> wrote:

Good morning Valerie - Would it be possible to get on Mandy's calendar for the morning of the 18th? Thanks for your help!

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gunasekara, Mandy" <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Date: May 10, 2017 at 7:20:05 PM MST
To: Tyler Hamman <TylerHamman@lignite.com>
Cc: "Washington, Valerie" <Washington.Valerie@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: [SPAM] Meeting Request on behalf of Lignite Energy Council

Hi Tyler,
I'd be happy to meet. I'm CC'ing Valerie Washington who can help with the logistics.

Valerie, can you please set something up for Thursday the 18th?

Thank you,
Mandy

Sent from my iPhone

On May 10, 2017, at 11:39 AM, Tyler Hamman <TylerHamman@lignite.com> wrote:

Hi Mandy – I hope this finds you well in your new role. A few members of the Lignite Energy Council will be in DC on Thursday, May 18 and I was wondering if you might have some time to meet? The purpose of the meeting would be to reconnect with you and provide some background on issues under EPA’s purview that our coal producers are currently working on.

Would you have any availability on the morning of Thursday, May 18th?

Thank you for your consideration of this request, and please let me know if you need additional information. Just as a refresher, the LEC is a regional trade association based out of Bismarck, North Dakota representing coal producers and utilities that produce 4,000 megawatts of electricity in North Dakota, approximately half of which is exported to serve approximately 2 million customers throughout the Upper Midwest.

Appreciate it!

Tyler Hamman
Director, Government Affairs
Lignite Energy Council
701-355-2189

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit <http://www.mimecast.com>

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit <http://www.mimecast.com>

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit <http://www.mimecast.com>
